
  
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
 
DATE: November 5, 2012 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, November 6, 2012 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
 
I. Minutes of the October 16, 2012 Meeting 
 
II. Proposed Courses and Programs 

Approval an attribute matrix developed by AOAC to assess GenEd competencies 
as a way to better know the liberal arts character of MU as an institution. 
	

III. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 If you have not already done so, please vote in the national elections today!  
 
IV. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
V. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
VI. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
VIII.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 --none— 
 
IX. Faculty Emeriti  
 --none— 
 
X.  Other/New Business 
 
[XI. As usual, please help move tables and chairs to their original position – Thanks!] 


